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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:19 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 13 - Black History Month Movie Mania, 

Sexual Violence, Prevention and Education, Teen Dating Violence Awareness Month, 
CIAA & Food Lion Scholarship, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Black History Month Movie Mania 
Health Services will be showing movies during our business 
hours for the month of February. Our business hours are 
Monday, Wednesday and Thursday 9 am - 9 pm, Tuesday 
and Friday 9 am - 4 pm .  We are closed daily from 12 - 1 pm 
for lunch. See the attached movie schedule. 
Contact: Health Services 
Movie Schedule 

  

 
 

 
Today: Sexual Violence, Prevention and Education 
The Sexual Violence, Prevention and Education (SVPE) Program Kickoff 
Expo is an uplifting healthy relationships promotion and sexual assault 
prevention event that includes interactive expo booths, peer-to-peer 
messaging, support of multiple campus departments and groups, 
entertainment, and exciting prizes. The event is today in the SUB Atrium 
from 3 - 4:30 pm. 
Contact: Tiphane' Purnell 
Read More 
 

February is Teen Dating Violence Awareness Month 
A startling 43 percent of dating college women and 28 percent of 
college men say they experience violent and abusive dating behavior. 
During February’s Teen Dating Violence Awareness Month (TDVAM), 
national, state and local domestic violence and sexual assault 
organizations are inviting people to “Huddle Up for Healthy 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Feb movie mania.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Prevention Kick off - FinalFlyer.jpg
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Relationships” and work together to prevent dating abuse.  Join the 
SVPE Program for Respect Week February 11-15. 
Contact: Tiphane' Purnell 
Read More 

 
Today: CIAA & Food Lion Scholarship 
Are you in need of scholarship money? The CIAA & Food Lion can help! 
Write a 700-word essay on the topic: How do you live the legacy of your 
institution in your community? What an appropriate topic for Lincoln 
University students. The CIAA & Food Lion have extended the deadline. 
You will now have until tonight at 11:59 pm to submit your essay. Visit 
the Writing and Reading Center to work with a tutor for an extra pair of 
eyes prior to submitting your essay. 
Read More / Flyer / Contest Rules 
 

Tomorrow: Interviews for Executive Board 
Interested in boosting your resume credentials AND engaging in 
community service? Let's Feed Philly will be hosting interviews for 
executive board positions tomorrow. For more information and how to 
set your appointment, please email siani.perezharrison@lincoln.edu. 
Contact: Siani Perez-Harrison 
 
Tomorrow: Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship 
CIEE  and  the Penn Center for Minority Serving Institutions are offering 
The Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship , in an effort to make study 
abroad accessible to students from Minority Serving Institutions. Please 
visit The Office Of International Programs and Service for more details. 
You can also visit ciee.org/FDGF.  Application deadline is tomorrow. 
Contact: Terri Joseph 

 
Feb 18: Admissions Students Ambassadors Program 
The Office of Undergraduate Admissions is looking for dedicated 
students to join our Admissions Students Ambassadors Program. 
Students in this program assist Lincoln University’s Admissions Team 
with day to day operations and connect with prospective students 
throughout the U.S. and overseas. Students interested in becoming a 
tour guide for the semester or ASAP are welcome to register.  
Register at tinyurl.com/ASAP19. 
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Read More 
 

February 20: Battle of the Dorms!! 
Please join True’22 in a clash for the best freshman residence hall! 
You’re favorite freshman performers will be representing each dorm 
and showcasing their talents in a fun and eventful night. Staying true to 
our commitment to service, all proceeds will be given to the Lets Feed 
Philly Organization. Come out and support! 
Contact: Jody - Ann Campbell 
Read More 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Huddle-Up-Square-Banner.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2019CIAAscholarshipContestRules1.16.2019206pm.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA2019EssayCompetitionFlyerFINAL2.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA Contest Info.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A.S.A.P. update.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/BATTLE OF THE DORMS.JPG
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February 20: My Story, Our Story 
Don’t let the past hurt you, let it build and create you for the better. 
Males and females come join Miss Orange and Blue and The Lincoln 
University Woman as we write and discuss impactful events that have 
sculpted you into the amazing you are today! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 

 
February 21: Attention Seniors!! 
Order Your KENTE STOLE for Graduation by February 21.  
Pick up on SENIOR DAY. Contact Campus Store and give your Name, 
Email and Cell phone #. Cost is $30. Payment is due on April 11.  There 
are a limited number, so first come, first served. Pictured below is Stole 
with embroidery which is included in the price.  
Contact: Nancy Minor/Greg McGill LUCampus_Store@lincoln.edu 
Stole / Embroidery 
 
February 22:  RA Application Deadline 
The Office of Residence Life is in search of their next group of Avengers! 
To join our team please apply to be an RA by February 22 at 5 pm. What 
we are looking for are students who can maintain an positive and 
welcoming living environment that is conducive to academics, safe, 
clean, and personal development at all times. 
Contact: Jinai Gordon 
Read More 
 

Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor Society 
Attached are the application and flyer for joining Sigma Tau Delta, the 
International English Honor Society. The membership is open to all 
Lincoln students of all majors with a  GPA of 3.00 or higher. The details 
are attached in the application form which is due February 22.  After the 
approval of the application, there is a one-time $45 fee for the lifetime 
membership. Please come join the honor society! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Application / Flyer 

 
Feel the Roar – Volunteer Opportunity 
The Office of Undergraduate Admissions doesn’t want you to miss your 
opportunity to register as a volunteer for our Admitted Students Day: 
Feel the ROAR Friday, April 5. We need enthusiastic Lincoln men and 
women to show future Lions what the ROAR is all about! Click the 
registration link to register as a Tour Guide. Volunteers are expected to 
attend all three scheduled volunteer meetings. Thank you in advance 
for your service! 
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Read More / Registration Link 
 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/3084520D-D58F-499C-B3C7-58349017DD16.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Kente Stole embroidered.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Kente Stole-Plain-318x600.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Finalize Avengers posters.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application sigma Tau delta 2019.doc
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flyer revised_9.docx
tinyurl.com/roar19
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/FTR Sign Up Flyer %281%29_0.png
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Wellness Center February Fitness Calendar 
Please see the attached schedule for more details. 
Contact: Taylor Dampeer 
Read More 
 

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More / Registration form 

 
Athletics News 
Williams Named ECAC Division II Men’s Basketball Player of the Month 
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https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/F2019Calendar.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/dwilliams-potm.jpg

